



PLEASE NOTE: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the Council's internet site. The images and sound recording may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed.

Generally, the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, members of the public are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings as outlined above. If you should have any queries regarding this, please contact the Corporate Lead Officer: Democratic Services.

25 April 2023

## Dear Sir/Madam

I write to inform you that a Meeting of Cabinet will be held at the Council Chamber, Neuadd Cyngor Ceredigion, Penmorfa, Aberaeron and remotely via video conference on Tuesday, 2 May 2023 at 10.00am for the transaction of the following business:

- 1. Apologies
- 2. Personal matters
- 3. Disclosure of Personal/ Prejudicial Interests
- 4. To confirm as a true record the Minutes of the previous Meeting of the Cabinet and any matters arising from those Minutes FOR DECISION (Pages 3 6)
- 5. Any petitions received FOR INFORMATION (Pages 7 10)
  - a) Objection to the proposed imposition of 20mph speed limit at Stags Head No. 69.1 B4578 & B4343 intersection
- 6. Reports of any decisions (if any) having been called in from Overview and Scrutiny Committee
- 7. Any feedback from Overview and Scrutiny Committee not otherwise on the agenda
- 8. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon the Action Plan Welsh in Education Strategic Plan 2022-32 including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee FOR DECISION (Pages 11 28)

- 9. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon the Principles for Ensuring Sustainable Education Infrastructure including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
  FOR DECISION (Pages 29 192)
- 10. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Schools and Culture upon the Relationships and Sexuality Education (RSE) Policy including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee FOR DECISION (Pages 193 214)
- 11. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Gofal upon the Housing Strategy, setting out Ceredigion's vision and plans for housing in the county for the next 5 years including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee FOR DECISION (Pages 215 282)
- 12. To consider the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Cynnal upon The Our West Wales Adult Advocacy Strategy including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee FOR DECISION (Pages 283 336)
- 13. To note the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Cynnal upon the Statutory Director of Social Services Annual Reports for 2020/2021 and 2021/2022 including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee FOR INFORMATION (Pages 337 476)
- 14. To note the report of the Corporate Lead Officer for Porth Cynnal upon the Independent Reviewing Service Performance Management Report Qtr. 3 2022/23 including feedback from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee FOR INFORMATION (Pages 477 510)
- 15. Any other matter the Chairman decides is for the urgent attention of the Cabinet

Members are reminded to sign the Attendance Register.

A Translation Service will be provided at this meeting and those present are welcome to speak in Welsh or English at the meeting.

Yours faithfully

Miss Lowri Edwards

**Corporate Lead Officer: Democratic Services** 

To: The Leader of the Council and Members of the Cabinet The remaining Members of the Council for information?